TEE

SO (1PDATE 3
-

i




@
2
]
3
]
o

are monitoring.

TN
¥ e

Loy




stmam
-n‘-- I
=4

i

SR »

oy S
e N
> R




From:

Sent: Friday, 22 March 2024 9:04 AM

To:

Cc:

Subject: onsite meeting at 2 Sanctuary Dr, Mt Cotton

@
@’

Could we please arrange a site meeting to discuss some large Fig Trees at 2 Sanctuary 'v@\t Cotton. There has
been a recent request regarding root ingress and potential damag x
have assessed the site and it is a visibly obvious that large roots are
infrastructure is more than likely being effected. We are proposing the remov (3) Figs
RINQ DA

as root barriers are feasible whilst maintain tree stability. Given this is part of lihy-the most significant avenue
planting of trees we have on a roadway in the city there is going to be considerableyublic interest and comment.

In an effort to keep ahead of the inevitable questions we are seeking youfdssistaice to prepare a risk assessment with
potential costs of what the RCC could be potentially liable for in regar tructure damages should these trees be
retained. We will use this cost to benefit rational as part of our dégisi .lmove these trees.

If you can propose a time to meet onsite that would be great, %

<

)
S
%%
$
&
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| acknowledge the traditional custodians of the
lands and seas where | work. | pay my respects
to Elders, past, present and future
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From:
Sent: Wednesday, 24 April 2024 9:45 AM
To:

Cc:
Subject: FW: 2 Sanctuary Drive, Mount Cotton @
fo5
Thanks for the meeting on site and for the follow up photos. \@
During the site visit it was evident that the root systems from the three Fig trees on i d have penetrated
The root system is already impacting
causing damage. There are also roots located

RLS understands that cutting the roots to prevent further damage will significantly de-stabilise
the trees. Additionally, the trees are located directly opposite Mount Co Primqary School where there is significant
pedestrian and vehicle traffic.

<
It should be noted that cutting the roots and de-stabilising the
that has the potential to cause harm or injury in a high risk loca
Based on the consequences that the additional risk will int he community and to prevent further
costs/damage RLS isin agree move the Fig trees.

If you would like to discuss or require clarification, &
Kind regards

)

roduce an additional risk of tree/limb failure

o not hesitate to give me a call.

Service Manager Risk and Liabili vices
Risk and Liability Services

Redland City Council %

P

8 Redlan Redlands
U CITY COUNCIL e 0 a 51
I acknowledge the
lands and sea

to Elders, p or

} custodians of the

A'\ Q
%” | pay my respects

t apd/uture.
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From: @redland.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2024 10:37 AM

To: @redland.qgld.gov.au>
Cc: @redland.qgld.gov.au>
< @redland.qld.gov.au>; @redland.qld.gov.au>;

@redland.gld.gov.au>
Subject: 2 Sanctuary Drive, Mount Cotton

Sorry for the delay (discovered this sitting in my outbox not able to be sent until | resized the p

@
&

, | have attached the photos | took during our onsite at 2 Sanctuary Drive. Are you abl idé/a report as discussed
with the potential liability implications if these trees are retained. The photos are cle@ etained these trees are

likely to cause significant infrastructure damage.
O\<: :)

S

<

N\
S
&i&y
$
&
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Regards, %
Senior Tree€a @pes Services Officer
City Oper, N

Redlan

13

Contrary to Public Interest
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| acknowledge the traditional custodians of the
lands and seas where | work. | pay my respects
to Elders, past, present and future
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From: @redland.qld\govsau>
Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2024 9:06 AM &

To: @redland.qgld.gag
Subject: Re: URGENT pls - tree issue @
Re, the Ficus Trees at 2 Sanctur@unt Cotton.

seeking a resolution to the roots systems of these Ficus
trees causing infrastructure‘ e

When inspected it was cle ident that the roots of these Ficus trees were causing and had the
potential to cause si icantincreasing property damage

had several large exposed roots in close proximity and multiple large
exposed roots thalxandown the slope

Addi# telecommunications pillar on the road reserve was being uplifted and displaced
through roh .

To esta iability potential to Council an onsite meeting with Council's Risk and Liability
departmentNyas conducted. see #2 below

From an arboricultural perspective, Ficus tree typically have a large radiating buttress root system due to
their naturally occurring shallow soiled rainforest environments, therefore these Ficus have behaved as

1

Contrary to Public Interest, Irrelevant Information
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expected when planted in reserve adjacent a hard surfaced road. The root systems have been hindered
in developing southwards under the road due to the non viable growth environment under a road with
compacted, dry and nutrient deficient soil. Therefore as would be expected the trees roots systems have
predominantly grown northwards and down the slope

(exposed roots in excess of 15m away from the trees were visible,
and undoubtedly there is a prolific sub surface root system as well).

The buttress roots also made parts of the road reserve surface unsafe for pedestrian mo ant.
The potential option of root severance being performed could

not be performed within arboricultural best practice and Australian Standards AS497 70 provides
the required unaffected distances for root growth without causing tree health or st sues. Inthe
case of these Ficus as the root systems of these trees was asymmetrical due tg s proximity, root

severance would cause in excess of 30% rootlas
10% of a root system can be potentially affected provided remedial measu riz

70 provides that

areful arboricultural
management is performed. In this instance the 30% root severance requi esolve the root ingress
would create large wounds allowing for p3g @ c ck on the retained tree
and would destabilise the tree given the huge reduction in the root ssional force within the soil
profile. Additionally the issues related to the unsafe road reserve surface~and risk to
telecommunications infrastructure would not be resolved.

From a risk management perspective the retention of the@e < :’ ee could not be managed
arboriculturally without introducing additional and potenti Rcreasing levels of risk, hence the final

decision to remove these Ficus trees was made.
d adjacent these trees which linked to

e removal process. Several residents
subsequently talked through the decision
unication plan was developed and followed and

Community notification via a QR equipped signs w
Councils Tree Update Website providing informati
contacted Council for additional information g
process, which was well received positively.Alco

notice to stakeholders was distributed. @

Assetic chronology and notesm 126 and following W0226299

v

Job completed torcc s 'i@ns
- 24/% :10:56
SN/2NN
N

Assigned? r to discuss with Senior supervisor and complete in
schoo @ 5a er quotation

08/08/2024 12:31:17

Contrary to Public Interest
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Tree removal required of 4 x Ficus trees as marked in attached photo.
Removal required of 4 x Ficus trees and stump grinding required on

council to RCC specifications.

-24/05/2024 14:54:35

Community Consultation required - to arrange quotation. @@

Correction 4 x 'Ficus species' are being removed.
WR88126 - -24/05/2024 14:50:14

responsible way of preventing future damage

without resulting in structural damage to the tree. Tr
removal as approved by Senior supervisor Trees /,
following meeting with Risk and Liability.

WR88126 - -24/05/2024 14:&
/2NN

Arranged onsite meeting with R&L g& for4 April 2024 @ 11am

WR88126 - - 024 09:31:53
©
FIR - Requestinspe &rther investigation required prior to outcome
decision
Discuss with
Exposed roots hhedge into yard
WR88126;5 - 18/03/2024 10:11:18

@

Contrary to Public Interest
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2-10 Sanctuary Drive Mount Cotton Qld 4165
urgent inspection and remedial action for root ingress from
ficus trees

WR88126 - Integration CRM - 12/02/2024 16:01:15 ?@c))

#2 R&L response after site meeting @

@

Thanks for the meeting on site and for the follow up photos.

During the site visit it was evident that the root systems from the threge Figtrees on Council land have

penetrated The root systeny\ dy impacting
are also roots located in the

RLS understands that cutting the roots to prevent furthe e will
significantly de-stabilise the trees. Additionally, the tree ocated directly opposite Mount Cotton
Primary School where there is significant pedestri hicle traffic.

ing the trees, will introduce an additional risk of
orinjury in a high risk location.

Based on the consequences that the @risk will introduce to the community and to prevent

It should be noted that cutting the roots and dg?
tree/limb failure that has the potential to ca%

further costs/damage RLS is in agreement to remove the Fig trees.
If you would like to discuss or re% ification, please do not hesitate to give me a call.

Regards,

Senior Trees and Land rvices Officer
City Operations
Redland City Councgi

Q \

I acknowledge the traditional custodians of the

lands and seas where | work. | pay my respects
to Elders, past, present and future
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From: @redland.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2024 6:52 AM

To: @redland.qld.gov.au>
Subject: Fw: URGENT pls - tree issue

Get Outlook for i0S

From: @redland.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, September 24, 2024 5:58 pm
To: @redland.qld.gov.au>

Subject: URGENT pls - tree issue

Hi

As per my sms — and without doing a chronology - can you pls answer some ques QRS (either with attached documents

or comments to the following questions) @

e Regarding below, what was the original trigger eg report of “’damage by the house owner — pls attach a
copy of the original complaint or complaints
e | am assuming an arborist report was carried out — eith% y or externally or both —
d

o to substantiate the position that cutting the 6o destablise the trees.
o Any other related issues

o Ifsocanyou pls provide those reports
e Any infield notes by the team that goes to the, to remove

C
e What documentation accompanied the risk g3s ent
o Photos report etc
o Pls provide
e Prior to removing the trees had th opportunity to implement any mitigation measures — had we
done inspections and anticipated damage or is that not feasible
[ ]
e Any other information to su Q@cision
Many thanks

il
-

Thanks for ti% site and for the follow up photos.

During isifMt was evident that the root systems from the three Fig trees on Council land have penetrated
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
the trees. Additionally, the trees are located directly opposite Mount Cotton Primary School where there is significant
pedestrian and vehicle traffic.

It should be noted that cutting the roots and de-stabilising the trees, will introduce an additional risk of tree/limb failure
that has the potential to cause harm or injury in a high risk location.

Based on the consequences that the additional risk will introduce to the community and to prevent fu@
costs/damage RLS is in agreement to remove the Fig trees.

If you would like to discuss or require clarification, please do not hesitate to give me a call. @

Contrary to Public Interest
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From: @redland.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2024 1:11 PM
To: @redland.qld.gov.au>;
@redland.qld.gov.au>
Cc: @redland.qld.gov.au>;
@redland.qld.gov.au>

Subject: Fw: URGENT pls - tree issue @@
Thanks @

Great work. @
As requested regards @\

Get Outlook for iOS

From: @redland.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2024 12:11:33 PM

To: @redland.qld.gov.au>

Cc: @redland.gld.gov.au>

Subject: FW: URGENT pls - tree issue O

Hi as requested. @
The original work request (WR) was initiated @

on 12th February 2024 due to the rdt €ms of Ficus trees causing infrastructure
damage The inspection(re ed significant damage, including
a telecommunicationg(pi

t e 18t of March 2024 between Senior Arborist
we would investigate

ise of outcome.

Discussion and onsite inspecti
and P&C Manager
all aspects of the tree issues

An onsite meeting with cil’s Risk and Liability department was held to assess the
situation. The Ficus trees, k n for their large buttress root systems, had roots growing
due to unsuitable conditions under the
nearby road. Thi attern caused extensive damage and made parts of the road
reserve unsafe strians.

Root severgh/%\;v?s not a viable solution as it would cause excessive root loss, destabilizing
a

thet a ng to resolve all issues. Consequently, the decision was made to remove
the Fi esto manage the risk effectively.

<@
\ that the tree would be removed due to there being no option to
tai

from the invasive roots of the trees.

% community was notified through QR code-equipped signs linking to the Council’s Tree

Update Website. Residents who contacted the Council were informed about the decision

Contrary to Public Interest
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process, which was positively received. A communication plan was followed, and
stakeholders were notified.

There was no formal tree report undertaken Senior Arborists assesment

system due to their naturally occurring shallow soiled rainforest environments, the

From an arboricultural perspective, Ficus tree typically have a large radiating buttres
these Ficus have behaved as expected when planted in reserve adjacent a hard e@

the non viable growth environment under a road with compacted, dry and

soil. Therefore as would be expected the trees roots systems have predo

northwards and down the slope
(exposed roots in excess of 15m awa

The buttress roots also made parts of the road reserve surface unsdfe for pedestrian

movement.
The potential option of root severance being performed
could not be performed within arboricultural besty ice and Australian

Standards AS4970. AS4970 provides the required U@aff 'stances for root growth

without causing tree health or stability issues. In t efthese Ficus as the root systems

of these trees was asymmetrical due to the roads%}rﬂ%, root severance along the
would cause in excess of 3 s. AS4970 provides that 10% of a

root system can be potentially affected provid ial measures and careful

arboricultural management is performed. | ance the 30% root severance required

to resolve the root ingress would create large wounds allowing

for pathogen attack on the retained tr would destabilise the tree given the huge
reduction in the root system torsiona e within the soil profile. Additionally the issues

related to the unsafe road reserv eNand risk to telecommunications infrastructure
would not be resolved. K

R&L response after site megti

N

Thanks for the mee site and for the follow up photos.

During the site ¥isit.jt Wwds evident that the root systems from the three Fig trees on Council
land have etrat The root system is already
impacting% causing damage.
ThereNar ts located

<§LS ds that cutting the roots to prevent further damage

tly de-stabilise the trees. Additionally, the trees are located directly opposite

o on Primary School where there is significant pedestrian and vehicle traffic.
ould be noted that cutting the roots and de-stabilising the trees, will introduce an

additional risk of tree/limb failure that has the potential to cause harm or injury in a high
risk location.

Contrary to Public Interest
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Based on the consequences that the additional risk will introduce to the community and to
prevent further costs/damag RLS is in agreement to remove the
Fig trees.

Assetic chronology and notes of WR88126 and following W0O226299 z@
Job completed to rcc specifications @
-24/09/2024 15:10:56 @
o

%)
Assigned to contractor to discuss with Senior supervisor an@me in

school holidays as per quotation

-08/08/2024 12:31:17 @
J/2NN
N7

ttached photo.

Tree removal required of 4 x Ficus trees as m

Removal required of 4 x Ficus trees and
council o0 RCC speciff

ding required on

Community Consultation require
-24/05/2024 14:

Q\Y
Correction 4 x ’Ficus% are being removed.

WR88126 - 4/05/2024 14:50:14
O

rem c ia. Trees require removal due to having an Arboriculturally
res, way of preventing future damage

O%/ ulting in structural damage to the tree. Trees will require

to arrange quotation.

approved by Senior supervisor Trees / service manager

oWwing meeting with Risk and Liability.
R88126 - -24/05/2024 14:40:45

Contrary to Public Interest
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Arranged onsite meeting with R&L for4 April2024 @ 11am
WR88126 - -22/03/2024 09:31:53

FIR - Requestinspected and further investigation required prior to outcom
decision
Discuss with

Exposed roots \
WR88126 - - 18/03/2024 10:11:18 &

2-10 Sanctuary Drive Mount Cot
urgentinspection and remedial actign f
ficus trees planted

WR88126 - Integration CRM - 12/02/202

Q
&
S
&S
&
L
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Please see below as requested photos from WR88126 / W0226299 @
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Get Outlook for iOS

From: @redland.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, September 24, 2024 5:58 pm

To: @redland.gld.gov.au> @
Subject: URGENT pls - tree issue @

Hi @

As per my sms — and without doing a chronology - can you pls answer some questi ither with
attached documents or comments to the following questions)

e Regarding below, what was the original trigger eg report of pr e by the house
owner — pls attach a copy of the original complaint or complaiht
e | am assuming an arborist report was carried out — either internal externally or both —
o to substantiate the position that cutting the root destablise the trees.
o Any other related issues
o If socan you pls provide those reports
Any infield notes by the team that goes to the déxisi

e What documentation accompanied the risk as,
o Photos report etc &
o Pls provide
Prior to removing the trees had there been tunity to implement any mitigation
measures — had we done inspections a icipated property damage or is that not feasible
e Any other information to support cistgn

Many thanks @
Regards

ove

<

)
S
&i&y
$
&
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From:
To:
Subject: RE: Ridgewood Downs Estate - Tree Removal
Date: Wednesday, 2 October 2024 1:52:05 PM
Attachments: image003.png
image004.png
image005.png
image006.png
Fw URGENT pls - tree issue .msq
@2

Hey

But | can answer some of them from as these are genera Fhswered
in the previous email from | will ask the team about the ,;: ting of the
trees.

There was no formal tree report undertaken Senior Arboris @nt

From an arboricultural perspective, Ficus tree typically have a largéyadiating buttress root
system due to their naturally occurring shallow soiled rain environments, therefore

e adjacent a hard surfaced
road. The root systems have been hindered in deyglo '@- uthwards under the road due
z \ Ompacted, dry and nutrient

these Ficus have behaved as expected when planted i

grown northwards own the slope

sufface root system as well).
d reserve surface unsafe for pedestrian

visible, and undoubtedly there is a prolifi
The buttress roots also made parts of the

movement. &
The potential option of root s ering performed
ithirt arboricultural best practice and Australian

ould not be perform
Standards AS4970. AS4970 he required unaffected distances for root growth
without causing tree he%ability issues. In the case of these Ficus as the root
asa

systems of these trees w metrical due to the roads proximity, root severance along

Id cause in excess of 30% root loss. AS4970 provides that 10%
of a root system entially affected provided remedial measures and careful

arboricultural mana nt is performed. In this instance the 30% root severance required
to resolve th%gress would create large wounds allowing
for path ask/on the retained tree and would destabilise the tree given the huge

ot system torsional force within the soil profile. Additionally the issues

Thanks for the meeting on site and for the follow up photos.

Contrary to Public Interest, Irrelevant Information
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Fw: URGENT pls - tree issue 

		From

		Sherry Clarke

		To

		Nicole Davis; Andrew Ross

		Cc

		David Katavic; Laurena Reissman

		Recipients

		Nicole.Davis@redland.qld.gov.au; Andrew.Ross@redland.qld.gov.au; David.Katavic@redland.qld.gov.au; Laurena.Reissman@redland.qld.gov.au



Thanks David 





Great work. 





Andrew and Nicole. As requested regards Sherry 





Get Outlook for iOS


  _____  



From: David Katavic <David.Katavic@redland.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2024 12:11:33 PM
To: Sherry Clarke <Sherry.Clarke@redland.qld.gov.au>
Cc: David Katavic <David.Katavic@redland.qld.gov.au>
Subject: FW: URGENT pls - tree issue 


 





Hi Sherry as requested.





 





The original work request (WR) was initiated by the resident 2 -10 Sanctuary Drive mt Cotton on 12th February 2024 due to the root systems of Ficus trees causing infrastructure damage on their property. The inspection revealed significant damage, including to an electric gate and a telecommunications pillar.





 





Discussion and onsite inspection held on the 18th of March 2024 between Senior Arborist and P&C Manager contact was made with the resident and we advised we would investigate all aspects of the tree issues and advise of outcome.





 





An onsite meeting with the Council’s Risk and Liability department was held to assess the situation. The Ficus trees, known for their large buttress root systems, had roots growing predominantly towards the resident’s property due to unsuitable conditions under the nearby road. This growth pattern caused extensive damage and made parts of the road reserve unsafe for pedestrians.





 





Root severance was not a viable solution as it would cause excessive root loss, destabilizing the trees and failing to resolve all issues. Consequently, the decision was made to remove the Ficus trees to manage the risk effectively.





 





Resident was advised that the tree would be removed due to there being no option to retain and protect their property from the invasive roots of the trees.





 





The community was notified through QR code-equipped signs linking to the Council’s Tree Update Website. Residents who contacted the Council were informed about the decision process, which was positively received. A communication plan was followed, and stakeholders were notified.





 





There was no formal tree report undertaken Senior Arborists assesment





 





From an arboricultural perspective, Ficus tree typically have a large radiating buttress root system due to their naturally occurring shallow soiled rainforest environments, therefore these Ficus have behaved as expected when planted in reserve adjacent a hard surfaced road. The root systems have been hindered in developing southwards under the road due to the non viable growth environment under a road with compacted, dry and nutrient deficient soil. Therefore as would be expected the trees roots systems have predominantly grown northwards under the residents property and down the slope towards the residents buildings and infrastructure (exposed roots in excess of 15m away from the trees were visible, and undoubtedly there is a prolific sub surface root system as well).





The buttress roots also made parts of the road reserve surface unsafe for pedestrian movement.





The potential option of root severance being performed along the front of the resident's property could not be performed within arboricultural best practice and Australian Standards AS4970. AS4970 provides the required unaffected distances for root growth without causing tree health or stability issues. In the case of these Ficus as the root systems of these trees was asymmetrical due to the roads proximity, root severance along the residents boundary would cause in excess of 30% root loss. AS4970 provides that 10% of a root system can be potentially affected provided remedial measures and careful arboricultural management is performed. In this instance the 30% root severance required to resolve the root ingress to the resident's property, would create large wounds allowing for pathogen attack on the retained tree and would destabilise the tree given the huge reduction in the root system torsional force within the soil profile. Additionally the issues related to the unsafe road reserve surface and risk to telecommunications infrastructure would not be resolved.





 





R&L response after site meeting





Hi Michael (upon your return from leave)





 





Thanks for the meeting on site and for the follow up photos.





 





During the site visit it was evident that the root systems from the three Fig trees on Council land have penetrated inside the private property boundary. The root system is already impacting the electric fence, concrete retaining wall and concrete driveway causing damage. There are also roots located in the garden area close to the double shed structure.





 





RLS understands that cutting the roots to prevent further damage to the resident’s property will significantly de-stabilise the trees. Additionally, the trees are located directly opposite Mount Cotton Primary School where there is significant pedestrian and vehicle traffic.   





 





It should be noted that cutting the roots and de-stabilising the trees, will introduce an additional risk of tree/limb failure that has the potential to cause harm or injury in a high risk location.





 





Based on the consequences that the additional risk will introduce to the community and to prevent further costs/damage to the resident’s property, RLS is in agreement to remove the Fig trees.  





 





Assetic chronology and notes of WR88126 and following WO226299





Job completed to rcc specifications 





Jarad Wallace - 24/09/2024 15:10:56





Assigned to contractor to discuss with Senior supervisor and complete in school holidays as per quotation





Mark Malcolm - 08/08/2024 12:31:17





Tree removal required of 4 x Ficus trees as marked in attached photo.

Removal required of 4 x Ficus trees and stump grinding required on both council and private land to RCC specifications.

Community Consultation required - Michael Sowden to arrange quotation.





Mark Malcolm - 24/05/2024 14:54:35





Correction 4 x 'Ficus species' are being removed. 





WR88126 - Mark Malcolm - 24/05/2024 14:50:14





3 x Ficus trees located at marked location on attached map have met removal criteria. Trees require removal due to having an Arboriculturally responsible way of preventing future damage to private infrastructure without resulting in structural damage to the tree. Trees will require removal as approved by Senior supervisor Trees / service manager following meeting with Risk and Liability.





WR88126 - Mark Malcolm - 24/05/2024 14:40:45





Arranged onsite meeting with R&L and resident for 4 April 2024 @ 11am





WR88126 - Michael Sowden - 22/03/2024 09:31:53





FIR - Request inspected and further investigation required prior to outcome decision 
Discuss with David K
Exposed roots through hedge into yard





WR88126 - Michael Sowden - 18/03/2024 10:11:18





ONLINE REQUEST: 2-10 Sanctuary Drive Mount Cotton Qld 4165
We request urgent inspection and remedial action for root ingress from ficus trees planted outside our boundary, causing property damage.
Allison Withers and Mark Sanzaro
M:+61 (0) 409 866 384 M:+61 (0) 423 331 654
E:allisonwithers@outlook.com mark@remoteadoor.com.au





WR88126 - Integration CRM - 12/02/2024 16:01:15





 





 





 





Please see below as requested photos from WR88126 / WO226299
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From: Sherry Clarke <Sherry.Clarke@redland.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, September 24, 2024 5:58 pm
To: David Katavic <David.Katavic@redland.qld.gov.au>
Subject: URGENT pls - tree issue 





 





Hi David 





 





As per my sms – and without doing a chronology - can you pls answer some questions (either with attached documents or comments to the following questions)





 





 





*	Regarding below, what was the original trigger eg report of property damage by the house owner – pls attach a copy of the original complaint or complaints 


*	I am assuming an arborist report was carried out – either internally or externally or both – 





*	to substantiate the position that cutting the roots would destablise the trees. 


*	Any other related issues


*	If so can you pls provide those reports 





*	Any infield notes by the team that goes to the decision to remove 


*	What documentation accompanied the risk assessment 





*	Photos report etc 


*	Pls provide 





*	Prior to removing the trees had there been an opportunity to implement any mitigation measures – had we done inspections and anticipated property damage or is that not feasible


*	Has the house owner raised issues of compensation etc 


*	Any other information to support the decision 





 





Many thanks 





 





Regards Sherry 
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2 Sanctuary Drive - Advice to Stakeholders Notice (A2038266).pdf
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&) Redland

ADVICE TO STAKEHOLDERS

Project Name: Date of Issue:
Tree Removal of 4 x Fig Trees 5 September 2024
Project Address:
e Road reserve front of 2 Sanctuary Drive, Mount Cotton
74 R, -

i

Description of Works:

Four Fig Trees located on the frontage of 2 Sanctuary Drive, Mount Cotton are being removed. The
trees are being removed due to causing significant damage to surrounding infrastructure. All
Arboricultural options have been explored to manage the root system and no options are available
without destabilising the trees. Given the outcome of investigation the trees are being removed and the
tree stumps are being removed. Council has engaged an Arboriculural contractor to remove the trees
and the tree stumps. Contractor will establish a work zone around the tree and traffic control will be
used to manage pedestrians, traffic and it is expected minimal disruption to public will occur.

Signage with public QR codes linking to Councils “Tree Update” website have been installed at the
location of the removals. Councils “Tree Update” website will be updated following advice to
stakeholder communication.

Expected start date (on site): Expected finish date:
16th — 20t September 2024 3 business days from start date
(weather permitting) (weather permitting)

Project Coordinator: Michael Sowden (0408 756 140) (internal use only)

Phone Mark Malcolm (0457 866 252) (internal use only):
STAKEHOLDER/S:

1 Mayor Jos Mitchell

2.  Councillor Div 6 (Julie Talty)

3. Project Sponsor: City Operations

4. Asset Assignee: Parks and Conservation

5. Departmental/Unit Stakeholders to be advised (mandatory):

Office of Mayor; General Manager Infrastructure & Operations Services; CIG Admin; Customer
Contact Unit; ICCC Communications; City Spaces Group; IDV Team Management; IEMS; Operations
& Maintenance; Economic Development Support Unit; Risk & Liability Services; HR - WHS; Manager
Community Standards; CET,

City Infrastructure
Parks and Conservation












During the site visit it was evident that the root systems from the three Fig trees on
Council land have penetrated The root system is
already impacting

causing damage. There are also roots located

will significantly de-stabilise the trees. Additionally, the trees are loca ctly
icle

RLS understands that cutting the roots to prevent further damage g@

opposite Mount Cotton Primary School where there is significant pedestriafi(a

traffic. @

It should be noted that cutting the roots and de-stabilising the trees—w roduce an
additional risk of tree/limb failure that has the potential to cause.h injury in a high
risk location.

Based on the consequences that the additional risk will in ce to the community and to
prevent further costs/damage is Th agreement to remove

the Fig trees. (: :>
Thanks

General Manager &@

Infrastructure & Operations

Redland City Council @
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